From: Charlotte Stockley - Senior Information Analyst
[ Code A ]

Sent: 30 October 2002 1557

To: 'Baker, Prof R.'

Subject: RE: GWM Figures

Dear Richard

You've got it totally right. The discharge figures include deaths. The
difference is the patients who are either still Inpatients or not recorded

as being discharged. This difference will include patients who have been
transferred to wards other than Daedalus, Dryad or Sultan and discharged
from there

Let me know if you need anything else.
Charlotte
p.s | forgot to redo the formula to sum the columns and rows for the

Discharged as Dead section so have re attached the sheet with the correct
formulas in.

From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:; Code A H
Sent: 30 October 2002 15:42

To: Charlotte Stockley - Senior Information Analyst
Subject: RE: GWM Figures

Dear Ms Stockley

Can | check my understanding of the figures, | need to be absolutely certain
| have got it right. Is it right that the discharges include deaths? Thus,

for Daedalus over the entire period, there were 1028 admissions. 990 of
these have been discharged, of whom 332 were deaths. 38 (1028-990) are
either still inpatients or have not been formally discharged.

For Dryad ward, on this basis, there were 679 admissions, with 647
discharged (this figure includes 314 deaths), leaving 32 either still on the
ward or not recorded as discharged.

For Sultan, there were 3109 admissions, with 2966 discharged (this includes
461 who died), leaving 143 unaccounted for.

The other way of interpreting the figures would be that there were 1028
admissions to Daedalus, with 990 discharged and 332 deaths - but this would
mean that 1322 people had either died or been discharged, when only 1028 had
been admitted. The same would apply for the other wards - an excess of
discharges and deaths over admissions.

Thanks for your advice

RBA100179-0001



Richard Baker
Leicester

From: Charlotte Stockley - Senior Information Analyst

[mailto; Code A ]
Sent: 30 October 2002 15:16
To:} Code A i

Subject: GWM Figureis

Dear Professor Baker

Please find attached the reworked file for the Daedalus, Dray and Sultan
wards at GWM. The figures for the Discharges and Deaths are for those

people who where Admitted AND Discharged from Daedalus, Dryad and Sultan.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further assistance.

Charlotte Stockley

Senior Information Analyst
‘ Code A
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